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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
<47S L:'Enlant P1au. SW 
Wuhi~lon. OC 20260 

Mr. Robert L. Tunstall 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Onion, AFL-CIO 
817 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington, o.c. 20005-3399 

Re: Local 
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Denver, CO 80202 
H4C-SF-C 9528 
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. Dear Mr. Tunstall: 

•' 

On May 7, 1986, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure. 

The issue in this grievance is whetner the language in 
Article 28.lE regarding audits no less frequently than once· 
every four months equates to a 120-day time frame. 

During our discussion, we mutually agreed that the following 
constitutes full settlement of ~his case: 

The parties at this l•vel agree that Article 28, 
Section lE,·states •within four months• and not 
120 days. 

Please sign and return the enclosed ~opy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to'settle this case. 

Sincerely, 

~ 

~t~C.Ott~ 
Muriel A. Aikens 
Labor Relations Department 

Robert Tunstall 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft pivision 
American Posta~ Workers 

Union, AFL~ . 
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UNJTED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
475 L'Enlant Plaza. SW 
Wuh,ngton, OC 20~ 

Mr. Halline Overby OEC • 6 1984 
Assistant Secretary-Treasurer 
National Association of Letter 

Carriers, AFL-CIO 
100 Indiana Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, o.c. 20001-2197 

Dear Mr. Overby: 

Re: Class Action 
St. Petersburg, FL 33730 
HlN-3W-C 34695 

On October 31, 1984, Ye met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure. 

The question in this grievance is whether management 
improperly charged letter carriers to replace their lost 
badges. 

During our discussion, it was mutually agreed that the 
following would represent a ·full settlement of this case: 

In accordance with ASM 273.272, management 
is proper in charging an employee for a lost 
badge. Management shall, however, inform 
an employee of a money demand under Article 28 
of the National Agreement, and the demand must 
include the reasons therefor. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case. 

Time limits were extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

Leslie Bayliss 
Labor Relations 
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Balline Overby 1 
Assistant Secretary-Tre 
National Association o 

Carriers, AFL-CIO 
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